<u>VBHS School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes</u> January 10th, 2023 Media Center

<u>Chair</u> : <u>Co-Chair</u> : <u>Secretary</u> : <u>Treasurer</u> : <u>Principal</u> :	K. Peyton Zeigler Mike Johnson Edie E. Collins Luke Murracas Shawn O'Keefe	Kenneth.Zeigler@indianriverschools.org Michael.Johnson@indianriverschools.org ecjobthree314@gmail.com luke.murracas@gmail.com Shawn.Okeefe@indianriverschools.org
Attendees:		
Students:		
Parents:	Vicki DeGroat, Ashley Simmens	
<u>SDIRC</u> Employees:	Shawn O'Keefe, Carrie Nino, Johnny Taylor, Michael Johnson	
Community Members:		
Opening Items		
<u>Welcome</u> : <u>Minutes</u> :	The meeting to order at 4:00 pm. Ashley Simmens reviewed the minutes from the October 11th, 2022 meeting. A motion was made by Michael Johnson and Carrie Nino to approve the minutes. All were in favor; motion carried.	
<u>Treasurer's</u> <u>Report</u> :	Luke Murracas reported that the SAC balance was \$10,885.48 as of January 10th,	

<u>Grant</u> <u>Proposal:</u> There were no grant proposals made at this meeting.

2023 as reported by the VBHS Bookkeeper.

Principal's Report

Mr. O'Keefe reviewed the Graduation Rate and provided information as of 12/09/2022. The district had a 95% graduation rate and VBHS exceeded that with a 96.14% rate of graduation, by

tracking down 75 kids in the cohort. This figure was broken down in terms of race and ethnicity. SAC Committee was provided with data including:

State Progress Monitoring FAST testing: Adaptive testing for all grades but high school still has EOC; the HS will still hold grades if miss more than 15 days in one class in one semester but the student can get grades back if in second semester they attend 30 day consecutive.

School Action Steps (SAS)

- a) Provide feedback to individual teachers who were visited during impact walks.
- b) During pillars, share out formative assessment strategies.
- c) Develop protocol for review of student work to be used with departments during collaborative planning with a focus on structural accountable talk and rigorous tasks.
- d) Have prevention intervention specialist work with teachers on PBIS.

Data Findings and Area – Consideration of School Culture, Goals & Implementation Dates Oct. 17-Dec. 16, 2022

- a) CHAMPS
- b) Principal Reporting Out Positive Superlatives PROPS
- c) 90% Attendance Policy
- d) C2G VBHS hired and will host motivational speaker Duncan Kirkwood
- e) Quarter 1 Perfect Attendance Recognition
- f) During pillars on 10/19 share out formative assessment strategies
- g) Develop protocol for review of student work to be used with departments during collaborative planning with a focus on structured accountable talk and rigorous tasks.
- h) Progress Monitoring 1 Data chats / Create target groups for Pull Out sessions
- i) VBHS Collaborative Planning / Emerging Pillar
- j) Conduct Impact Review #2

Mr. O'Keefe reviewed upcoming events at VBHS, including conference night on 2/14/2023 from 2:30 - 8:30 pm.

Upcoming Events needed to be noted.

-Beach Volleyball Courts-fields behind band practice field

-Graves event: property across from school will be a track and field with a community area. The Meeting was concluded by 5:00 pm and a motion was made to adjourn. All were in favor and there was no further discussion. Next Meeting 3/14/2023